

July 3, 1951



Re: Santa Fe 077648
Davis No. 5 Well

Mr. F. T. McGrath
U. S. Geological Survey
P. O. Box 205
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. McGrath:

Attached in duplicate are "Log of Oil or Gas well" and "Schlumberger Electrical Log" on our Davis No. 5 well, located 990' from the South line and 990' from the East line of Section 3, Township 31 North, Range 12 West, N.M.P.M., La Plata Field, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Yours very truly,

Aztec Oil & Gas Company

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'E. H. Newman', written over the typed name.

E. H. Newman
Engineer

EHN:jg
encl.

cc: N.M.O.C.C. - Aztec, N.M.



1917, 1918

1917, 1918

1917, 1918

1917, 1918

1917, 1918

1917, 1918

1917, 1918

1917, 1918

1917, 1918

1917, 1918

1917, 1918